
 

[21.3] KEY CONSULTATION CORRESPONDENCE 
ADMINISTERING AGENCIES
QUEENSTOWN CABLE CAR



1.1 MINISTRY FOR THE ENVIRONMENT   





From: Admin Agency FTAA <AdminAgencyFTAA@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 7 July 2025 9:51 am
To:  | Town Planning Group 
Subject: RE: Queenstown Cable Car - Referral Application under FTAA
 
Kia ora,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Please find attached our response to your request for consultation with the Ministry for the
Environment as the administrating agency of the Resource Management Act 1991.
 
Ngā mihi,
 
System Oversight Team
 
Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
Administering Agency under the Fast Track Approvlas Act 2024 
AdminAgencyFTAA@mfe.govt.nz|environment.govt.nz 
 
 

 

       

 
 
 
From:  | Town Planning Group 
Sent: Friday, 4 July 2025 10:20 am
To: Admin Agency FTAA <AdminAgencyFTAA@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Queenstown Cable Car - Referral Application under FTAA
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when

clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Good morning,
 
On behalf of our client, Southern Infrastructure Limited, we are preparing a referral application under
the FTAA for a proposed cable car (mass rapid transport solution) in Queenstown.  We are well
underway with our pre-application consultation and just wanted to confirm our requirements to
consult with MfE as the administering agency of the RMA in accordance with Section 11 of the FTAA
prior to submitting our referral application.  We have reviewed all of the information available on the
MfE and Fast Track website, however can you please confirm whether there is a formal pre-
application process available in addition to MfE’s role once the referral application has been lodged? 
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I look forward to hearing from you soon.
 
Many Thanks,

 

 

Cellphone:  Email: 
Town Planning Group | www.townplanning.co.nz
Offices in Queenstown & Christchurch
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1.2 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 
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25 July 2025  

 

Fast Track Application Enquiries 

Department of Conservation 

 

VIA EMAIL:  fasttrackapplicationenquiries@doc.govt.nz 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED QUEENSTOWN CABLE CAR  

REQUEST FOR ENGAGEMENT  

1 INTRODUCTION  

Southern Infrastructure Limited (“Southern Infrastructure”) is intending to lodge a referral 

application with the Ministry for the Environment under the Fast-track Approvals Act 2024 

(“FTAA”) for the establishment and operation of a mass public transportation cable car network 

in Queenstown and its surrounds.   

 

Southern Infrastructure has engaged Town Planning Group to prepare the referral application, 

alongside a team of technical experts.  

 

The referral application will reflect what is essentially the foundation stage for the 

establishment of the initial mass rapid transit (“MRT”) network between Frankton and Central 

Queenstown, with the intent that the network will be expanded in the future, providing a core 

solution to the current and future transportation challenges affecting Queenstown and its 

surrounds.  

 

Southern Infrastructure will possibly need to seek approvals under the Wildlife Act 1953 in 

relation to the project. In accordance with section 11 of the FTAA, Southern Infrastructure 

wishes to commence consultation with the Department of Conservation (“DoC”) as 

administering agency for the Wildlife Act 1953, with the intent of receiving feedback to help 

inform the proposal that we are currently formulating for referral.  

 

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

 

For your reference, we have appended in Attachment [A] an overview of the Southern 

Infrastructure team, including their background and experience.  

2 PROJECT OVERVIEW  

The Queenstown Cable Car project is a MRT solution to address transportation challenges in 

Queenstown and its surrounds, connecting the Queenstown town centre to key commercial, 

residential and employment hubs via defined transportation linkages.  

 

The referral application focuses on what we refer to as “Stage One”, being the connection 

between Central Queenstown and Frankton (near Queenstown Airport and south of Quail 

Rise). The Stage One route is indicated in Figure 1.  

 

 

Figure 1: Overview of Stage One Route  

The preferred route of the MRT network will, in the future, link the various local catchments 

(Central Queenstown, Frankton, Frankton North, Ladies Miles, Arthurs Point, Jacks Point). 

Importantly, only Stage One constitutes the project for the purposes of the referral application 

that is to be made. 

 

Key features of the project include: 
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At a regional level, this is an important transport infrastructure project with significant benefits. 

It will improve connectivity between key urban centres and growth areas, helping to reduce 

congestion on arterial roads and supporting more efficient movement of people. 

 

The project directly responds to the challenges identified in key strategy documents by 

delivering a high frequency, accessible, low-emission and affordable transport option that 

integrates with existing bus and active travel networks.   

4 EFFECTS OF THE PROJECT 

As you will be aware, the purpose of the FTAA is to facilitate the delivery of infrastructure and 

development projects with significant regional or national benefits.  

 

The project will have a range of effects, including significant positive effects, and the expert 

project team is currently working on technical reports to identify those effects. To date, 

expertise has been engaged across the following fields: cultural advisory, ecology, landscape, 

geotechnical engineering, land surveying, architecture/urban design, acoustics, airport safety, 

transport, geology, economics, and infrastructure/servicing.  

 

Southern Infrastructure has engaged Wildlands Consultants (Andrew Wells) to prepare a 

desktop analysis of the anticipated and known ecological adverse effects of the project on the 

environment for the purpose of informing the referral application.  It is possible that this will 

identify the need to seek approvals under the Wildlife Act 1953. 

 

As part of engaging with DoC, we would greatly appreciate a discussion around values and 

effects of interest to help inform our overall evaluation of the project. 

5 NEXT STEPS 

We are targeting lodgement of the referral application in September 2025.  

 

We would welcome the opportunity to meet with you to discuss the proposal further. Equally, 

we are happy to coordinate a video or phone call at your convenience.  

 

Please let us know your preferred dates, if there are specific matters you would like to discuss 

during the meeting, and whether there is any further information we can provide in advance of 

the meeting to assist your understanding of the proposal.   

 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Town Planning Group 
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Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

1. QUEENSTOWN STATION 

 



Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

2. QUEENSTOWN HILL STATION  

 



Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

3. LAKE JOHNSON STATION  

 



Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

4. FRANKTON HUB STATION  

 



Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

5. AIRPORT STATION  

 



Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

6. FERRY HILL STATION  

 



Queenstown Cable Car Station Concept 3D Views by Jasmax –  
DRAFT for Consultation Purposes  

 
 
 
 

7. FRANKTON NORTH STATION  

 

























our any of your required consultation with these groups on your behalf, nor will we represent their views or the views of others in our pre-
lodgement consultation with you. However, if interests are identified early on, this can help support our advice to you. 

• However, if any interests are identified early, this can help support DOC’s advice to you in the early steps of this application.  
• Applicants should be aware that provisions of the Official Information Act may require that some or all information provided to DOC be 

publicly released. 





Hi ,
 
Thanks so much for your email and feedback as well as background technical
documents regarding the conservation covenant.
 
I have responded to your queries below in red which I trust is helpful.
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions and we look
forward to any further feedback DoC may have.
 
Kind Regards,

 

 – Senior Planner
 

Cellphone:  Email: 
Town Planning Group | www.townplanning.co.nz
Offices in Queenstown & Christchurch

 
 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 October 2025 11:22 am
To:  | Town Planning Group 
Cc:  | Town Planning Group 

Subject: RE: Southern Infrastructure (Cable Car) Limited - Queenstown Cable Car Project - Fast
Track
 
Kia ora ,
 
We have some initial feedback/questions below:
 

In relation to the conservation covenant, I can confirm that DOC is the
appropriate point of contact on behalf of the MoC. I have attached some
background technical documents which may be of interest. We are
following up to determine whether there are further technical documents
or reports that could be of assistance – we’ll keep you in the loop
regarding this.  Noted and thank you for technical documents. 
We have flagged two additional reserves that the proposed cable car
lines may intersect with (see attached) but this is difficult to determine
based on the mapping currently provided. We would like to seek
clarification as to whether this is the case. If so, concessions would be
required for these areas as well. I have provided a link here to survey
plans which more accurately show the property boundaries and mapping
of the proposed cable car alignment.  As these plans show that the
alignment will not intersect with these additional reserves, we have not
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included this in our identification of reserves.  Link to plans -    Plans for
DoC 23.10.25.  I note that these plans are still considered as ‘Draft’.

 
I have also provided snips below of Queenstown and Quail Rise Stations with
adjacent reserve areas below:

 

 

 
Regarding consultation undertaken so far, we are interested in whether
you have consulted with the owner(s) of the conservation covenant
and/or the local council?  Yes, the applicant Southern Infrastructure has
had discussions over the years with the landowners, the Middletons
regarding the nature of the conservation covenant and the owner is
aware of both the covenant and the proposed cable car project and
alignment through this covenant area. 



Shapefiles for the proposed cable car lines would be very helpful to assist
with further assessment. As per the above link, I hope these additional
plans are useful. Once we have plan sets confirmed, we will be happy to
provide you with shapefiles and further plan sets.   

 
We are continuing to work our way through the material provided and will aim
to provide further feedback as soon as possible.
 
Ngā mihi,

 
 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2025 4:42 pm
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Southern Infrastructure (Cable Car) Limited - Queenstown Cable Car Project - Fast
Track
 
Kia ora ,
 
Thank you very much for the updated information and apologies for the
delayed response.
 
We are currently working our way through the material provided and I will be in
touch soon with some initial feedback.
 
Ngā mihi,

 
From: | Town Planning Group 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2025 11:03 am
To: 
Cc:  | Town Planning Group 
Subject: FW: Southern Infrastructure (Cable Car) Limited - Queenstown Cable Car Project -
Fast Track
 
Hi 
 
I thought I would follow up on the below email sent last week and see whether you
have any initial feedback on the updated information provided.
 
Happy to discuss over the phone / teams if this would be easier.
 
Look forward to hearing from you soon.
 
Kind Regards,
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